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P. O. Box 3033 
Tuscaloosa, AL  35403 
FAX NO:  (205) 366-0813 

Community 
Foundation of West 

Alabama 

Memo 
To: Glenn Taylor, President/CEO 

 

From: ____________________________________ 

Date: ____________________________________ 

Re: ____________________________________   Donor Advised Fund 

 Please consider the following recommended distributions from the above fund: 

 Name/Address                                                                           Amount 

_________________________________________ 

_________________________________________ 

_________________________________________  $___________________ 

 

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

 

 

Signature:  _____________________________________________ 

Approved:  _____________________________________________ 

I certify that this gift does not satisfy a pledge to this recipient.    

Revised 11/1/06 


